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Information Communications Corporation 
Post Office Box 2061 

Bristol, Tennessee 37621-2061 
423-878-6279 - Voice 
423-878-6520 - FAX 

March 23, 1998 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
1266 Riverview Drive 
Walnutport, PA 18088 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

While sorting and filing correspondence for Mr. Hill this weekend, 
I came upon your letter. Since I am unable to confirm whether or 
not we acknowledged your reception, I am writing to do so. 

Your report is correct regarding the Oliver North Show, the 
various advertisers, and the sign -off information for WPWT 
PowerTalk 870, Colonial Heights, Tennessee. 

I sincerely hope this is a followup to an earlier confirmation. If 

not, I apologize for the delay. 

Sincerely, 

Jones 
Adminis rative Assistant 


